
From: Helios Renewable Energy
To: ;  Helios Renewable Energy
Cc:
Subject: RE: Helios - Application form
Date: 22 August 2024 15:50:29

Hi Jordan
 
Your email and attached application form have been accepted and will appear as a combined additional
submission.
 
Kind regards
 
Matthew
 

From: Green, Jordan < @stantec.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 11:06 AM
To: Sheard, Matthew < @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Helios Renewable Energy
<HeliosRenewableEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Barrow, Julie < @stantec.com>; Baldwin, Max < @stantec.com>
Subject: Helios - Application form

 
Hi Matthew,
 
We thought this issue had already been rectified, but the applicants address on the application form is incorrect.
 
Is it possible to have it updated with the attached?
 
Thanks,
 
Jordan
 
 
Jordan Green
Associate - Infrastructure Planning
 

Direct: 
Mobile: 

@stantec.com
 

Stantec
7 Soho Square
London W1D 3QB
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purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. This
communication may come from a variety of legal entities within or associated with the Stantec group. For a full list of details for these entities please
see our website at . Where business communications relate to the Stantec UK Limited entity, the registered office is Kingsmead
Business Park, London Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1JU Tel: 01494 526240 and the company is registered in England as
registration number 01188070.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,




























